

**EASTERN AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE of NARCOTICS**  
**ANONYMOUS**  
**www.eascna.org**  
**Post Office Box 2243**  
**Owasso, OK 74055**

The Eastern Area Service Committee (EASC) regular business meeting was called to order by the Chair, Corey T., on July the 30th 2017 at 1:00 pm, in Tulsa, OK. A moment of silence and the serenity prayer followed.

The 12 Traditions, 12 Concepts and Just for Today were read.

The roll was called and a quorum was established with the following voting members;

Officer's	6	6
GSR's or Alts	20	19
Voting Members	26	25
VM (Simple Maj)	14	13
GSR's (Simple Maj)	11	10
2/3	13	13

The secretary read the minutes and they were approved as read.

**Treasurer's Report:** Reported by Susan

Beginning Balance	3079.81
Revenue	560.00
Expenses	721.35
Account Balance	2918.46

Prudent Reserve 1700.00

Budgeted	
PR	694.40
Activities	489.98

Over Prudent Reserve 34.08

Check for bus benches had to be rewritten and split. Cost is the same. Itemized report to come.

**SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

**Literature:** Gizzy  
See Attachment

**Activities**

Area next year

Marathon meeting

Anyone interested in helping with the marathon meeting contact Beau J ([918\)764-5164](tel:9187645164) or [beaujenkinson@att.net](mailto:beaujenkinson@att.net)

**H & I (Hospitals and Institutions):** Reported by Hollie

16 panels present  
 three report only  
 6 absent  
 old business  
 Jerry be orientator is willing to stay and coming to area in July not present  
 h&i literature  
 1200 IP at \$0.22 each is \$264  
 150 white books at \$0.63 each 94.50  
 400 meeting list \$40  
 total of 39850  
 new business  
 Morgan s new panel leader rose rock  
 Jodi M new panel leader Monarch  
 Desmond's P new panel leader tcbh  
 new procedures at 12 and 12 re attendance h&i attendance  
 dick Conner Correctional Center approved to begin h&i on Mondays Mike S willing to be panel leader need to have  
 men get badged call Holly for info on how to go about getting a badge  
 panel leader updates  
 dlm women new rules have to go in at 6:30 instead of 8 on Tuesday  
 Thunderbird boys Begin Again 8/17  
 Thunderbird girls Begin Again 8/10  
 Payne County men desperately needing men from EASC second 4th Wednesday arrive at 6:40 p.m.

**PR (Public Relations):** Reported by Angie

Hello all.

The bus benches are going to be at three locations: 205 E Pine, 3605 N Harvard, & 11902 E 11th.

Yay Keith!!! He will be getting with Susan as the way it all panned out there will be more than one entity to be paid, but the total will be the original \$500 that was already given to PR.

I have attached the final pic put together by our very own Courtney in conjunction with the Transit Authority - Yay Courtney!!!

Joe has contact information for a lady that qualifies for outbound meetings. He has already made the call-out to ladies ready to go to . assist a home bound addict who has been of service to our fellowship for years and has years clean and can no longer get out. I cannot remember where she was of service, TX I think. Yay Joe!!!!

The meeting schedule is updated & all additions were approved by Joe. Yay Joe again!!!  
 Craig came & picked up the meeting lists for the groups and H&I and I am certain has gotten them to ya'll - Yay Craig!!!

Angie will need to be reimbursed for meeting list copies - 600 total (200 to area and 400 to H&I) for the amount of \$65.11

Earnest says all is well with the phone lines and is on vacation - Yay Earnest!!!

Thank you for allowing us to be of service, your PR committee. - Yay PR!!!

I hope ya'll have a wonderful meeting - Yay EASC!!!!

In loving service, Angie

thank you whoever is reading this!

**Web Contact:** Courtney

Will add events to website.

Please send info with Subject: WEBCONTACT so it doesn't get lost in the shuffle.

**Email address change- Don't forget! The new email address is [web@easc.org](mailto:web@easc.org)**

- o To contact all EASC trusted servants; the email address is [trusted@eascna.org](mailto:trusted@eascna.org).
- o Subscribe to EASCNA Announcements via Email! Go to [www.EASCNA.org](http://www.EASCNA.org), scroll to the bottom of the page and enter your email address to receive occasional announcements made by EASCNA.

**Outreach:** no report

**RCM Report:** Reported by Lindsey

**RD report: emailed**

**EASC RCM -**

**S 5<sup>th</sup> RCM – would like someone from Region do a workshop at Fun in the Sun**

**WASC RCM – struggling, all subcommittees vacant, phonline struggling, Moved area business meeting to the 3<sup>rd</sup> Sunday of the month General business starts at 1**

**Clean & Crazy – 1,300 made on fundraiser. Question how are you distributing the second cabin?**

**OKRCNA – 242 registrants 197 paid**

**FSR – Fall out fundraiser on Aug 19<sup>th</sup> 11-4 where Og meets**

**GSA - No report**

**Webcontact – working on learning the BMLT. Changed page structure on the site so help with search engine optimization**

**Treasurer's Report –**

**Beginning Balance \$**

**Ending balance, \$ 9003.71**

**Balance to do Buisness \$2425.04**

### **Sharing Session**

**Discussed Regional Inventory**

**Ad Hoc Committee – to develop the Regional Inventory – Pam T Chris P, David B, Cindi B and Angie. Bring a Plan by August**

**Regional Unity Day- Need More Info? Do we want this or not**

### **Business**

**Old: Secretary Angie S elected**

**Treasurer- intent to fill**

**CO facilitator- Chris P elected**

**RD- Kyle B elected**

**RDA- Pam T elected**

**Okrcna chair- Doug S elected**

### **New Buisness –**

**MOTION: Would your area support a PR booth at Oklahoma Corrections Conferences in norman OKoct 24-26 \$200-600**

**: Zonal Meeting in South Dakota 13 1/2 hour drive 915 miles away**

**Discussed prudent, that's why we have prudent reserve is for, Ok with \$600 budget each return excess funds**

**Disbursements – None**

**Next meeting Aug 13<sup>th</sup> Duncan Ok 706 Ridley Road**

**Regional Delegate Report: Available at okna.org. \* Ok region minutes. The password is service**

**[WCNA 37 – “The Magic Is Still Real”](#)**

**30 August through 2 September 2018  
Orlando, FL, USA**

Excitement is building, and we are almost ready to open pre-registration and hotel reservations for WCNA 37! We expect to go on sale sometime in September 2017. We will send out an email when we know the exact dates. Right now, we are busy finalizing contracts and making arrangements for what is certain to be a wonderful celebration of our recovery in Orlando, Florida. We are also working to improve the onsite experience for everyone who pre-registers; we hope better use of technology will speed up the process of picking up your packages.

There is another incentive to pre-register: We are planning a drawing for two full convention packages, including registration and all WCNA special event tickets (but not including pre-registration merchandise). All members who pre-register before the cutoff date will be eligible. There will be more specific details about this when we registration opens.

We do need to let you know that there was an incident in which one of the hotel chains may have given the impression that hotel rooms blocked at our convention rate were on sale by taking a small number of room reservations from NA members. This happened without our authorization or involvement. As we understand it, the hotel(s) are working to resolve this challenge. Please note that there are already outside websites or apps that are saying "book your hotel now" these are not from us. We will provide you with all the links to the official site when we go live.

We expect that we will go on sale without all the details worked out on some of the entertainment and special events, which is not unusual for a World Convention. We will add events as they become finalized, but you need not wait to register. Special event seating assignments are determined by the date of pre-registration. This means that the location of your seat for ticketed events is driven by the registration date, not by the date you purchase the tickets. The key to getting the best seats is to register early.

Information about WCNA 37 workshop and main speaker submissions and volunteer sign-up will be made available once we go on sale.

Also, we try to help members who need assistance with visas to enter the US. Please contact [elaine@na.org](mailto:elaine@na.org) for more information.

Again, we are working feverishly to get the details worked out as quickly as possible.

See you in Orlando!

---

### **Additional Reports-**

### **OLD BUSINESS-**

**Motion 6: To reduce H&I budget to 450.00 a month non-accruing**

**Intent: The budget was moved to 1200.00 a year when we did the fair booth. We don't anymore. Then it was kept that high for the phone line. The phone line comes out of budgeted expenditures.**

**14 For 1 Against 4 Abstain PASS**

Ad hoc subcommittee on budget- Change bylaw so subcommittees can have fund raisers. Perhaps a group will write motion and bring to steering committee. Motion to disband ad hoc- all groups were in favor

### **ELECTIONS:**

RCM- Elected Lindsey M.

Secretary- Jody M.

Co-Chair- Brittney W.

Chair- Mike S.

Thank you all for your service!

### **NEW BUSINESS-**

INTENT TO FILL: RCM ALT 2 years clean time 2 year commitment

cj:11/2015

- Jimmy's Place building committee asks to take address off meeting list for Clean Slate. A member is looking into this and will contact Outreach to get with PR.
- Question from Region to area: Would our area support a booth at a cost of 200- 600 dollars at the Ok Corrections Conference Oct 24-26 in Norman. GSR's please bring groups opinions back next month for a straw poll. DISCUSSION INCLUDED: What info will be available at the booth? What is Ok Corrections Conference? Next Region will be Aug 13<sup>th</sup> in Duncan.
- Region Consensus Based Decision Making Discussion: This process negates the number of votes each area is given and seemsto promote intimidation. Should it go back to parliamentary process? It became consensus based from an in house vote. Do we need to make a motion? Yes, put forth by group, brought to area, taken back to groups and voted on at area, if passed taken to region. Currently a regional committee member's vote carries the same weight as an entire area. STRAW POLL 13 For 1 Against
- EASC Welcomes LIVING CLEAN TAHLEQUAH! Group received part one of starter pack

### GROUP SHARING:

### DISPERSMENTS-

H&I 358.50  
 Jimmy's Place 110.00  
 Sun Building 50.00  
 NA A'risin 25.00  
 Freedom Voice 39.84

**GSR REPORTS:** (In the interest of time, please consider limiting GSR reports to activities, announcements, and/or changes to meetings.)

**BARB of NA** -- Birthday meeting last Tues of month, Speaker @ 7:30 pm

**Bartlesville The Other Side Group** -- group c. 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday @8

**Blind Faith-**

**Bristow N.A.-**

**Broken Arrow Serenity Seekers** – B'day meet last Thurs; eat @6:30, speak @7pm;

**Claremore NA** – B'day meeting first Thurs of the month, eat at 7, speaker at 8.

**Clean Slate-**

**Collinsville Crosswins-**

**Cushing Connection.-** Birthday meetings are on clean date

**Double Trouble Pryor** – B'day meeting 3<sup>rd</sup> Sun of the month @ 3:30 pm

**Foyil N.A.-** Group c. is the last Monday of the month

**Hump Day Group** – B'day last Sunday of the month @ 7pm

**It Works** – Birthday meeting last Tuesday of the month @ 6:30

**Just Another Hour** – Birthday meeting 3<sup>rd</sup> Fri @ 10:30pm eat, 11:00 speak

**Just For Today- Mcallister-**

**Just For Today- Tahlequah-**

**Just In Time-**

**Keep Coming Back-**

**Krazy But Klean- Vinita**— B'days first Sat of the month @ 6pm

**Let Your Light Shine-**

**Living Clean-**

**Lost and Found Group- Okmulgee-**

**McIntosh Group- Eufaula-**

**Meeting Group-**

**More Hardcore Revealed** –Birthday meeting third Thurs of the month 6 pm

**NA A Risin** – B’day meeting 2<sup>nd</sup> Sat of the month, eat 6:30am, speak at 7am

**Noontime Connection** – Birthday meeting last sat of the month, @ noon

**North Side Stroll** - Birthday meeting last Mon @ 7pm

**New Beginnings- Miami---**Birthday meeting Last Tuesday of the month at 6pm

**Owasso Gratitude Group-** – B’days 2<sup>nd</sup> Friday of the month @ 7:00 pm.

**Peace of Mind** —Birthdays last Friday of the month at 6:30

**Sapulpa N.A.--** Birthday’s last Tuesday of the month

**Second Chance** – B’days 4<sup>th</sup> Friday of the Month, 8:30 eat, speaker 9pm

**Sharing In Recovery** – Birthdays last Saturday of the month, @ 7 pm

**Solutions** – B’day meeting 3<sup>rd</sup> Tues @ 7:30

**Southside Recovery** – B’days 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday @ 6:30 pm

**Spiritual Connection** – B’days 3<sup>rd</sup> Sunday of the month @ 10 am

**Stone Cold Clean** – B’days last Thursday of the month @ 7pm, eat before

**Stand By You--** meets Monday’s at 6-7 and 7:30-8:30pm 405 SE 2nd St. Pryor,OK

**The Other Side Group Nowata--** Birthday meeting the last Saturday of the month eat at 6 speaker at 7

**Tulsa Original Group** – B’days 4th Sunday of the month @ 6 pm

**Ultimate Wepon Muskogee-**

**Up and Coming Group-**

**Walk Your Talk**– Group c 4<sup>th</sup> Saturday at 4

**Weekend Warriors Pryor** – B’day third Sat @ 6pm

**Westside Group** – Birthday second Saturday @ 5pm

### **Announcements:**

**Next Area**

**08/27/17 EASC Meeting hosted by Ultimate Weapon at 1008 W. Broadway Muskogee, Ok. Sun**

**11am sub-committee meetings,**

**12 will be Steering Committee**

**12:30-1:00 Welcoming Committee**

**1pm business meeting**

See attachments for this months flyers of events!

**Closing:** Since there was no further business to be brought before the groups, the meeting was adjourned and closed with a moment of silence.

Respectfully submitted,  
Jamie W..